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Freedom of Information Request 19 282 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 282 / AA / PB 
Name:     
Date:     14 January 2020 
Address:     
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
I am sending this request under the Freedom of Information Act to ask for the following information: 
 
1. Please state the total number of hospital buildings managed by your NHS Trust.   
2 
  
2. Please state the total number of hospital buildings managed by your NHS Trust that have any type of 
exterior cladding.  
None 
  
3. Of those, please state the total number that are known to have*:  
a) Combustiable cladding  
b) Aluminium composite material (ACM) cladding 
c) High-pressure laminate (HPL) cladding  
N/A  
 
4. Please state the total number of hospital buildings with exterior cladding (any type) that have 
undergone cladding fire safety tests, since June 2017.  
N/A  
 
5. Of all those that have been tested , please state the outcome of that test in the following categories:  
a) Passed test  
b) Failed test and remedial work completed  
c) Failed test and remedial work ongoing  
d) Failed test and remedial work not yet started  
*There will be crossover in these categories (i.e. b. and c. will be subsets of a.) 
N/A  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
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